

A RESOLUTION

Legal Councils

Expressing appreciation to the ~~Attorney General~~ and the Assistant ~~Attorneys General~~ for the assistance provided to the Convention.

1 WHEREAS, constitutional law is a difficult and complex
2 subject; and

3 WHEREAS, the Convention required approximately forty
4 legal opinions in the course of its deliberations on proposed
5 amendments to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of the
6 Northern Mariana Islands; and

7 WHEREAS, the ~~Attorney General and the Assistant Attorneys~~
8 ~~General~~ provided the required opinions to the Convention as
9 expeditiously as possible and otherwise provided full legal
10 assistance to the Convention;

11 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that appreciation be and
12 hereby is expressed to the ~~Attorney General and the Assistant~~
13 ~~Attorneys General~~ by the Second Northern Marianas Constitutional
14 Convention; and

15 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President of the
16 Convention shall certify and the Secretary shall attest to the
17 adoption hereof and copies shall thereafter be transmitted

18 to Mr. Rexford C. Kosack, ~~Attorney General~~; Mr. Eric^{S.} Smith ~~and~~

19 Mr. Joseph^{S.} Guthrie, ~~Assistant Attorneys General~~. *Mr. David L. Price*
20 *Jael J. Bergsma, Timothy H. Bellas and Robert C. Naraya.*

21 Date: 7/21/85

Introduced by: *[Signature]*
Hon. Lorenzo I. Guerrero
Convention Delegate

[Signature]

22
23
24
25

A RESOLUTION

Expressing appreciation to the Attorney General and the Assistant Attorneys General, the legal counsel to the House of Representatives and the assistant public defender for the assistance provided to the Convention.

1 WHEREAS, constitutional law is a difficult and complex
2 subject; and

3 WHEREAS, the Convention required approximately forty
4 legal opinions in the course of its deliberations on proposed
5 amendments to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of the
6 Northern Mariana Islands; and

7 WHEREAS, the Attorney General and the Assistant Attorneys
8 General provided the required opinions to the Convention as
9 expeditiously as possible and otherwise provided full legal
10 assistance to the Convention; and

11 WHEREAS, Joel Bergsma, Esq. and Robert Naraja, Esq.
12 provided the Committee on Finance and Other Matters and the
13 delegates to the Second Constitutional Convention sound legal
14 advice on a number of issues during the public hearings and
15 committee deliberations; and

16 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that appreciation be and
17 hereby is expressed to the Attorney General and the Assistant
18 Attorneys General, the legal counsel to the House of
19 Representatives and the Assistant Public Defender by the Second
20 Northern Marianas Constitutional Convention; and

21 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President of the

1 Convention shall certify and the Secretary shall attest to
2 the adoption hereof and copies shall thereafter be transmitted
3 to Mr. Rexford C. Kosack, Attorney General; Mr. Eric Smith
4 and Mr. Joseph Gutherie, Assistant Attorneys General; Joel
5 Bergsma, House legal counsel to the House of Representatives,
6 and Robert Naraja, Assistant Public Defender.

7

8 Date: _____

Offered by: _____
Hon. Lorenzo I. Guerrero
Convention Delegate

A RESOLUTION

Expressing appreciation to the Attorney General and the Assistant Attorneys General, the legal counsel to the House of Representatives and the assistant public defender for the assistance provided to the Convention.

1 WHEREAS, constitutional law is a difficult and complex
2 subject; and

3 WHEREAS, the Convention required approximately forty
4 legal opinions in the course of its deliberations on proposed
5 amendments to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of the
6 Northern Mariana Islands; and

7 WHEREAS, the Attorney General and the Assistant Attorneys
8 General provided the required opinions to the Convention as
9 expeditiously as possible and otherwise provided full legal
10 assistance to the Convention; and

11 WHEREAS, Joel Bergsma, Esq. and Robert Naraja, Esq.
12 provided the Committee on Finance and Other Matters and the
13 delegates to the Second Constitutional Convention sound legal
14 advice on a number of issues during the public hearings and
15 committee deliberations; and

16 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that appreciation be and
17 hereby is expressed to the Attorney General and the Assistant
18 Attorneys General, the legal counsel to the House of
19 Representatives and the Assistant Public Defender by the Second
20 Northern Marianas Constitutional Convention; and

21 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President of the

1 Convention shall certify and the Secretary shall attest to
2 the adoption hereof and copies shall thereafter be transmitted
3 to Mr. Rexford C. Kosack, Attorney General; Mr. Eric Smith
4 and Mr. Joseph Guthrie, Assistant Attorneys General; Joel
5 Bergsma, House legal counsel to the House of Representatives,
6 and Robert Naraja, Assistant Public Defender.

7

8 Date: _____

Offered by: _____
Hon. Lorenzo I. Guerrero
Convention Delegate